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May 19, 2020 

Addendum 1 

TO:  All Prospective Offerors 

FROM:  Scott Bachtell, Supervisor of Purchasing 

REF:  Bid #2020 -53 Burner Replacement/Natural Gas Line Installation on the Williamsport Educational Campus 

BID DUE DATE:  Thursday, May 28, 2020 at 11:30 am EST  

 

Please note the following changes/clarifications to Bid #2020-53: 

 

A copy of the sign-in sheet from the 5/8/20 pre-proposal meeting is attached to this Addendum. Receipt of this 

Addendum is to be acknowledged, in the space provided in the Revised Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 

Bid to be considered as non-responsive.  This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents. 

A. GENERAL  

 1. CLARIFICATIONS:  

a) Questions and Clarifications are all addressed below and through the revised sheets and 

specifications in this addendum. 

 

 2. CONTRACTORS QUESTIONS: 
 

a) Question: For Williamsport High School, can we use Mega press gas fittings for the piping for 

gas line? It is now an industry standard and is widely used on all systems both high and low 

pressure.   Welded piping may be difficult to do inside of the building including the 

woodshop.  

 Response: Mega Press gas fittings are acceptable inside of the building. All exterior 
fittings shall be welded.  

 
b) Question: For Williamsport High School, what will be the scope of work for the removal of 

the oil piping and pumps? Please provide location for removal?   

 Response: Oil piping is to be removed from the existing burner back to the first inline 
shutoff ball valve.  

 
c) Question: For Williamsport High School, the current burners are fired with LP pilots. What 

will be the extent of the removal of LP piping? Please provide location of removal.   

 Response: The new burners shall have natural gas pilots.  The removal of the existing LP 
piping shall be from the existing burner back to the first inline shutoff ball valve. 

 
d) Question:  For Williamsport High School, what is the gas pipe paint color?   
 Response: The interior/exterior gas piping shall be painted yellow from the meter to the 
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burner.  Yellow Paint shall be “Safety Yellow” exterior grade paint for metal piping.  
Manufacturer shall be Rust-Oleum, (Model 2242258), or Sherwin Williams/Behr (equal to 
Rust-Oleum Model 2242258). 

 
e) Question: For Williamsport Elementary, the gas train for the existing units have never been 

hooked up.  The spec says that we should assume that all systems are functional. It indicated 
that if there are parts that need to be replaced that WCPS will pay to replace parts. Will labor 
to remove and reinstall failed parts be covered?   

 Response: WCPS will also pay labor to remove existing “faulty” components and reinstall 
replacement components.  The Contractor will be required to receive an approved Change 
Order, or a written approval to proceed from the Owner prior to performing additional 
work (i.e. purchasing or replacing existing parts) 

 
f) Question: For Williamsport Elementary, the current boilers are fired using induced draft fans 

while being fired on oil. Will they be required to be eliminated during this phase? 

 Response: The induced draft fans may be removed if the manufacturer provides an 
approval in writing.  

 
g) Question:  For Williamsport Elementary, the current combustion air dampers were 

disconnected by WCPS staff and will need to be reconnected to allow for startup. Are there 

any problems with the dampers or actuators that will require repair prior to start up?   

 Response: WCPS is unaware of any issues/problems with the air dampers/actuators.  If 
the Contractor encounters any issues, it will be handled with the same change order 
procedure described in e) above.  

 
h) Question: For Williamsport Elementary, what is the gas pipe paint color?   
 Response: See Response to question d. above.     
 
i) Question: For Williamsport Elementary, can we use Mega press gas fittings for the piping in 

lieu of welded piping?  

 Response: See Response to question a. above.  
 
j) Question: For Williamsport Elementary, what is the suggested Water heater size for the 

future?   

 Response: For gas line stub sizing, it shall be assumed that the water heater will be an 80-
gallon tank that would utilize a minimum of 120,000 BTU/hr.  

 
3. CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS: 

a) None. 

4. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS: 

a) None 
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5. ATTACHMENTS 

No. 1:  Sign-in Sheet from Pre-Bid Meeting (1 page) 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1 



                  Record of Pre-Bid/Proposal Meeting Attendance 
 

 

BID/RFP/RFQ#___2020-53________________           Title:   Design/Build – Burner Replacement/Natural Gas Line Installation 

 on the Williamsport Educational Campus  

Date:______5/8/20______________________________  

           

 

Name Company Email Telephone Number 

 Scott Bachtell WCPS bachtsco@wcps.k12.md.us    

 Chad Criswell WCPS criswcha@wcps.k12.md.us    

Joe Itnyre Borlie Mech. jitnyre@borliemechanical.com   

James Morgan Red Line Plumbing jmorgan@redline-plumbing.com   

Monty Myers Red Line Plumbing mmyers@redline-plumbing.com   

Jonas Malone RH Lapp Mech.  jmalone@rhpapp.com   

Kurt Peurasaari Triple Crown Construction kurtp@triplecrown.com   

Ariel Rodragu Colossal info@colossal.com   

Jim Thomas Mick’s Plumbing jim@micksplumbing.com    

    

     

     

     

     

    

 


